
cleanair@cleanairtas.com 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr Stott, 

Samela Husakovic <s.husakovic@unsw.edu.au> 
Wednesday, 10 January 2024 12:57 
cleanair@cleanairtas.com 
DVCR RECS Human Ethics 
RE: URGENT complaint - Human Ethics, Conduct and Integrity 

I can confirm your correspondence has been received. 

Best regards, 
Samela 

Samela Husakovic 
Acting Director, Research Ethics & Compliance Support 
UNSW SYDNEY 2052 
T: 02 9065 8520 

UNSW is located on the unceded territory of the Bedegal (Kensington campus), Gadigal (City and Paddington 
Campuses) and Ngunnawal peoples (UNSW Canberra) who are the Traditional Owners of the lands where each 
campus of UNSW is situated. 

UNSW 
SYDNEY 

Learn more 
about iRECS 
here 

- 

From: cleanair@cleanairtas.com <cleanair@cleanairtas.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:11 PM 
To: Samela Husakovic <s.husakovic@unsw.edu.au> 
Cc: DVCR RECS Human Ethics <humanethics@unsw.edu.au> 
Subject: RE: URGENT complaint - Human Ethics, Conduct and Integrity 

Samela Husakovic 
Acting Director, Research Ethics & Compliance Support 
UNSW 

Dear Samela, 

Attached please find correspondence for Professor Dane McCamey, Po Vice-Chancellor Research. 

Thanks for forwarding and would you kindly let me know when he has received it? 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Clive Stott 

From: Samela Husakovic <s.husakovic@unsw.edu.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:56 PM 
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